

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Adham Ahmed

 Omran St, Dier El-Balah (Autonomous Palestinian Territories)

 (+972) 8 253 0429  (+972) 598 82 3136

 Rn.Adham@Gmail.com

 www.9haty.com

 Skype rn.adham

Sex Male | Date of birth 19/07/1986 | Nationality Palestinian (Autonomous Palestinian Territories)

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am an enthusiastic academic with an excellent knowledge of research, statistics, nursing, cardiology, intensive care, community health and nutrition Sciences. I have a very good experience in research, under-graduate teaching and extensive practical experience as a cardiac and intensive nurse. I have worked as staff nurse in numerous areas including, intensive cardiac care unit, intensive care unit, medical, surgical, outpatient and emergency wards.

I worked as clinical trainer of nursing students at Al-Azhar University - Gaza (one of the highest ranked universities in Palestine). Currently, I'm lecturing at the University of Palestine in the faculty of intermediate studies. I have excellent organizational and communication skills, both verbal and written. I have the ability to learn new techniques and to train others.

WORK EXPERIENCE

-
- | | |
|--------------|--|
| 2011–Present | University Lecturer
University of Palestine, Gaza (Autonomous Palestinian Territories) |
| 2014–Present | TOT Trainer
Palestinian Ministry of Health, Al-Aqsa Martyrs' Hospital, Dier - Balah (Autonomous Palestinian Territories) |
| 2010–Present | ECG Interpretation Trainer
Utopia for Training & IT Solutions, Gaza (Autonomous Palestinian Territories) |
| 2009–Present | In-Service Educator
Palestinian Ministry of Health, Al-Aqsa Martyrs' Hospital, Dier El-Balah (Autonomous Palestinian Territories) |
| 2008–Present | Intensive Care Staff Nurse
Palestinian Ministry of Health, Al-Aqsa Martyrs' Hospital, Dier El-Balah (Autonomous Palestinian Territories) |
| 2008–2009 | Clinical Trainer
Al-Azhar University, Gaza (Autonomous Palestinian Territories) |

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- 2009–2013 **Master of Clinical Nutrition** EQF level 7
Al-Azhar University, Gaza (Autonomous Palestinian Territories)
- 2004–2008 **Bachelor of Nursing** EQF level 6
Palestine College of Nursing, Khan Younis (Autonomous Palestinian Territories)

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s) Arabic

Other language(s)

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	C1	C1	B2	B2	C1
Local TOEFL Certificate Preparatory Course for the TOEFL Test Certificate					

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user
Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

Communication skills

- Excellent written and verbal communication skills
- Confident, articulate, and professional speaking abilities (and experience)
- Empathic listener and persuasive speaker
- Writing creative or factual
- Speaking in public, to groups, or via electronic media
- Excellent presentation and negotiation skills

Organisational / managerial skills

- Able to lead others in high-demand situations
- Coaching, guiding, or tacking
- Delegating tasks or responsibilities
- Evaluating performance, programs, processes, or events
- Group facilitating, managing group interactions
- Planning, budgeting, goal setting, or scheduling
- Ability to work independently in a fast-paced environment
- Able to coordinate several tasks simultaneously

Job-related skills

- Lecturing and Clinical Training of Nursing Student.- Educating the parents of students in schools.

Computer skills

Operating Systems:
Windows XP, Windows NT, Windows ME, Windows 2000, Windows 7, Windows 8, Windows 8.1.

Software / Applications:
Microsoft Office 2013, Internet Explorer, Outlook, PowerPoint, Adobe Photoshop.

Languages and Scripts:
HTML.

Certifications:
Local ICDL.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- Publications**
- Ahmed, A. (2014) Vitamin D Status, C-Reactive Protein and Risk of Coronary Artery Disease—A Hospital-Based Study. *Pharmacology & Pharmacy*, 5, 1148-1156. doi: 10.4236/pp.2014.513125.
 - El-Hissi J. , Ahmed A. , Al-Masri I. , El-Sakka M. , Masad A. and Najem A. (2014) Dietary Magnesium Intake Related to C-Reactive Protein in Newly Diagnosed Coronary Heart Disease Patients at Middle Zone, Gaza Strip. A Hospital Based Study. *Pharmacology & Pharmacy*, 5, 601-611. doi: 10.4236/pp.2014.57070.
 - Taleb M., Abed A., Dahudi A., Najim A. and Ahmed A. (2014) Polypharmacy in Primary Care Practices among Chronic Elderly Patients in Gaza Strip. *Pharmacology & Pharmacy*, 5, 291-297. doi: 10.4236/pp.2014.53036.
 - Taleb M. , Almasri I. , Siam N. , Najim A. and Ahmed A. (2014) The Effect of Atorvastatin on Liver Function among Patients with Coronary Heart Disease in Gaza Strip. *Pharmacology & Pharmacy*, 5, 781-788. doi: 10.4236/pp.2014.58088.
 - Taleb M., Younis S., Zabout B. , Najim A. , Ahmed A. and El-Bayary, E. (2014) Relationship of Serum Leptin, BMI, Waist Circumference and Cholesterol Level among Teenagers in the Gaza Strip. *Pharmacology & Pharmacy*, 5, 789-795. doi: 10.4236/pp.2014.58089.

Memberships Palestinian Nursing Syndicate.

Conferences Presenter at the 5th Conference of Cardiovascular Diseases organized by the Palestinian Ministry of Health and the European Gaza Hospital (EGH), held in Gaza city (November 2013).

References **Prof. Dr. Jehad H. El-Hissi.**
MD, Public Health, Family Medicine & Nutrition Consultant.
Vice-dean of Medicine faculty-Al-Azhar University, Palestine.
E-mail: Jehad1900@yahoo.com
Mobile: + 972 59 9167752

Asst. Prof. Dr. Ahmed Najem.
Public Health & Nursing Consultant
Head of nursing department - University of Palestine.
E-mail: Ahmednajim99@yahoo.com
Mobile: + 972 59 9767242

Asst. Prof. Dr. Ihab M. Al-Masri.
Pharmaceutical Sciences & Drug Discovery.
Lecturer at Al-Azhar University, Palestine.
E-mail: lhabalmasri@yahoo.com
Mobile: + 972 59 9403757

Asst. Prof. Dr. Mazen El-Sakka.
Pharmaceutical Sciences & Botanical medicine.
Lecturer at Al-Azhar University, Palestine.
E-mail: Sakkamazen@gmail.com
Mobile: + 972 59 9407205

Asst. Prof. Dr. Eyad S. Abu Shaera.
Consultant Cardiologist
Head of Continuous Education Department in Al- Alqsa Martyrs' Hospital, Palestine.
E-mail: Eyadsy@hotmail.com Mobile: + 972 59 9305846